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B-3303 - B-3320 1841-1855/1920"'s
1001-1061 S. Charles St. (East side)

Baltimore, Md.

Private access

The east side of the 1000 block of S. Charles St. is improved by a variety
of types of combination commercial/residential brick structures. At the northern
end of the block there is a group of two and a half story, late Federal style houses
built in the 1840's (1001-1011 S. Charles St.) of which 1001 has been enlarged to
three stories in height with a shed roof and 1003-1007 have had bracketed cornices
added to the original two and a half story form, and 1009-1011 has had a new,
shed roof added to a modernized exterior. Moving towards the south one finds a
group of two story plus attic, two bay wide houses (1015-1031 and 1035-1039 S.
Charles St.) of which 1021-1023, 1025-1027, 1031, and 1039 have been enlarged to
a full three stories in height and now have shed roofs and bracketed cornices.
Finally, there is a group of three story, gable-roofed houses (1033, 1041-1059
S. Charles St.) built in the late 1840's and early 1850's. Of this latter group,
however, only 1041-1043 S. Charles St. retain their original gable roof slope--the
others have had false shed roof fronts, with bracketed cornices, added, or have
had the original gable roof rebuilt as a shed roof and a bracketed cornice added.
All of the buildings on this side of S. Charles St. currently serve a mixed
commercial/residential use and a number are now in the process of being renovated
and refurbished. John S. Gittings and his partners Randle Moale and Robert Purviance
were responsible for the development of this side of S. Charles St. and built the
majority of the houses in the northern section of the block. Henry Strube, a local
carpenter, built the row of gable-roofed houses extending from 1049-1059 S. Charles
St. The original house at 1061 S. Charles St. (part of Strube's row) has been
replaced by a one story high, Art-Deco influenced brick building with round arched
windows that extends back along Cross St. Built in the 1920's as a bank, the
structure now serves as a local tavern.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This three story, three bay brick house with shed roof represents an .
enlargement of the original gable roofed house which was built on this site
in the 1840's and formed part of a group of such houses extending along this

side of Charles St. The house has been covered with formstone and the first
floor area converted into a store-front.

The house is three stories in height, 17' wide, and occupies a lot about 70'
deep. The house occupies the south-east corner of Charles and Hamburg Streets.
It is two rooms deep and has a two story, six bay deep rear addition, extending
back along Hamburg St. The house is constructed in running bond but the
facade has been covered with formstone. The shed roof has no cornice. There
is a double hooded chimney located along the front section of the roof on the
south side of the house.

Only the second floor windows remain. the third floor windows being covered
over when the formstone was put on. Although the original treatment of the
lintels and sills has been hidden by the formstone covering, it is apparent that®™,
the window openings had segmentally arched brick lintels. The window openings
are filled with 1/1 double hung sash, the upper pane of glass curved to fit
the arch of the lintel. The first floor area has been converted into a store-front.
There is a central, modern glass and aluminum double door flanked by two plate
glass shop windows set on paneled wooden bases. A deep, plain boxed wooden cornice
extends across the entire width of the store-front. The entrance is reached
directly from the sidewalk.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is representative of a fairly large number of houses in the Federal HI1ll
area that were originally built in the 1840's and 1850's as gable-roofed houses, but
which were remodeled after the Civil War in the currently fashionable, Victorian style,
with the front roof gable being raised and rebuilt as a shed roof, and a modern bracketed
cornice added (now missing). This particular house was built as a 2 1/2 story house,
like its neighbors, and originally served as a combination store-front/residence.

The first floor area of the building served as a store-front and the family lived on

the floors above.

The house was built by John S. Gittings as part of his development of the unit
block of Hamburg St. and this side of Charles St. An early owner of the house was a
Henry Logemann (who also owned 1003-1005 S. Charles St.), the proprietor of the Rail Road
Hotel on Light St. near Pratt. Logemann rented the house to a variety of tenants from
1842 to about 1855 when he rented it to a Gerhard Eversman, who operated a grocery and
liquor store at this location at that date. Later, in 1859, Logemann executed a lease
to Eversman in which he stipulated that the rent for the property would be $168 a month.l
In 1865 Logemann finally sold the property to Eversman, along with the neighboring house
at 3 E. Hamburg St. for $2500. Eversman, or his son, continued to operate a grocery
and provision store at this location through the 1860's.2

lpaltimore City Directory, 1842, 1845, 1855-56; Baltimore City Land Records, Liber GES 166,
Folio 272

“Land Records, Liber AM 283, Folio 407; B.C.D., 1860, 1865

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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M.E. Hayward / Historic Sites Surveyor
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Maryland Historical Trust / Struever Bros. & Eccles 5/79
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
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RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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1001 S. Charles Street
Block 0934B Lot 028
Baltimore City
Baltimore East Quad.
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B-3303 1001 S. Charles St.
M _E.H. 5/79

West elevation



